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Yvonne Wona (LKK Auto)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 9:09 AM

Ce: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SKR6754T  Our Ref: 1201900040237
DOA: 14/12/2019

Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 14/12/2019.

Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.
Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

Josey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

b

insurance

insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
218C

SKR6754T

No

17 Dec 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
Red

2014

P520253160
JM6BM42A8F0165950
88.0kW (118 bhp)
$17,694.00

27 Feb 2015

27 Feb 2015

0

$7,694.00

Yes
26 Feb 2025
$5,770.00

26 Feb 2025

A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,199.00

$29,706.00

$35,476.00
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stiCARMART.COM

Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
TOJAL :
verence. Of ‘Total Defence
NP o4 M S A Y0
Post an Advertisement i tighDeck Caseiiio VEd b, % Lake View ’ | =
" Yiew our cars |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd -
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low prices guaranteed =
> Specialist in Japanesecars M |
Net Link Partriers > Easy loan approval -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable = |
| Browse by Category Y| «Back (12 ) Next » | Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20results/page ¥ |
29 vehicles |Mazda 3. N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Mazda 3 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $45,800 $8,580 /yr 02-Jan-2015 1,496 cc 87,839 km Sedan Available
Non-PHV. Only 1 Owner, Genuine Low Mileage. All Our Vehicles Has Undergone A Check By Our In House Mechanics! Peace Of Mind
When Buying From Us! Please Call Us For Inquiries And Viewing,
Posted: 08-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof 51,800 $9,060 /yr 27-May-2015 1,496 cc - Sedan Available
Elegant Grey, One Owner Only, Serviced And Maintained By Agent,With Sunroof, This Is Not A Rental/Limousine Unit, Genuine
Mileage,With Navigation System And Reverse Camera, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In-House...
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 05-Dec-2019 Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.5A $49,800 48,690 /yr 28-May-2015 1,496 cc 94,000 km Sedan Available
In House Loan Ready, Bank/Finance Loan Available, Call For Availability Or Viewing Appointment Today! Immediate Transfer Of
Ownership Upon Collection.
Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $51,800 $8,830 /yr 28-May-2015 1,496 cc 89,000 km Sedan Available
100% Accident Free! 100% Loan Approval With Flexible In House Financing/Bank Loan Available. Offer Interest Rate From 2,28%, Trade
In Available Buy With A Peace Of Mind From An ISO Certified Company With 35 Years Of Experiences! Feel Free To Call For Booking Ap...
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
KHY Motors Pte Ltd - Specialist for Mazda Car repair, servicing & maintenance
KHY Motors strives to provide great customer service and great prices for all our customers!
Mare info about this shop
Mazda 3 HB 1.5A Deluxe $53,800 $9,120 fyr 19-Jun-2015 1,496 cc 68,700 km Hatchback Available
Only 1 Owner. Genuine Low Mileage, All Our Vehicles Has Undergone A Check By Our In House Mechanics! Peace Of Mind When Buying
From Us! Please Call Us For Inquiries And Viewing.
Posted: 06-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $56,666 $9,060 /yr 28-Jul-2015 1,496 cc 48,000 km Sedan Available
1 Owner Unit! Family 2nd Car, Fully Agent Serviced! Non PHV Unit! Highly Sought After Deluxe Model With Full Specs Including Reverse
Cam, Keyless! Clean, Neat Spacious Cabin Interior With No Repairs Needed! Reliable And Highly Fuel Efficient With Zero Mishap, STA W...
Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-0ct-2019  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $56,800 $8,930 /yr 19-Aug-2015 1,496 cc 60,957 km Sedan Available

Give Every Purchase With Assurance & Peace Of Mind.

Yong Lee Seng Motor
Posted: 14-Dec-2019

Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Mazda&MMO=3&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5&AVL=2

1 Year Free Maintenance In Our In House Workshap! Full Vicom Evaluation Report Provided To Understand The Condition Of The Car, To
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